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M
ikelle M

o
rra

From
:

	

Janeese P
arker

S
ent:

	

F
riday, A

ugust 03, 2007 3:07 P
M

To:

	

'brian. registevanco-us.com
'; 'm

iguelangelherm
oso©

yahoo.com
'; 'lsteinhart@

teIecom
counsel.com

'

C
c:

	

D
avid K

rech;
S

usan O
C

onnell; G
eorge Li; Joann E

kblad; M
ikelle M

orra; 'A
lex. D

am
andhs.gov';

'joseph.springsteen@
usdoj.gov

';
'Louis. brenner©

dhs.gov'; 'jpifer@
leo.gov

';
'A

m
y.JabIonerusdoj.gov'; 'K

ishiyam
a, Lon nie'

S
u
b
je

ct:

	

F
C

C
 S

ection 214 R
em

oved from
 S

tream
lined

A
ttach

m
en

ts:
T

E
LO

1 1755.pdf

E
asyT

el
IT

C
-2 14-20070703-00258

V
anco Solutions

IT
C

-2 14-20070703-00260

V
anco U

S
IT

C
-2 14-20070703-00262

T
he above referenced applications w

ere placed on P
ublic N

otice on July 20, 2007 for stream
lined processing.

Since the P
ublic N

otice w
as released, the C

om
m

ission has been requested by the E
xecutive B

ranch agencies of
the U

nited States that w
e rem

ove the subject applications from
 stream

lined processing because of foreign
ow

nership issues. T
herefore, pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(3) of the C

om
m

ission's R
ules, w

e have rem
oved

these applications from
 stream

lined processing.

P
lease be advised that your com

pany m
ay not com

m
ence operations until the Section 214 authorization is

granted. S
ee S

ection 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C
.F

.R
. S

ection 63.12(d). T
he E

xecutive B
ranch w

ill contact you
or the "C

ontact" listed on your application directly for further inform
ation. Y

ou can be assured that your
application w

ill be processed expeditiously upon com
pletion of E

xecutive B
ranch's review

.
W

e w
ill notify you

by e-m
ail w

hen your application is granted.

T
he P

ublic N
otice R

eport N
o. T

E
L

-O
l 175S (released A

ugust 3, 2007), is attached. If you have any questions,
please em

ail \'likcl]c M
oi ra w

fcc go\, JoA
nn I kblad'a fcc go\, S

usan O
conneL

I2 fcc go,
D

avid K
rcchafcc gov, and (rcolgL

 I ifcc go or fax to 202-418-2824

T
hank you.

janeese
T

hi*çr
'F

edera[C
om

rnunications C
om

m
ission

International cB
urea u/P

olicy 'JJvtsiO
n

T
hone: (202) 418-0707

C
E

-m
ail ]aneese..cPark,er@

fcc.gov

8/6/2007
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From
:

	

P
in

to
, G

re
g
 [G

re
g
.P

in
to

d
h
s.g

o
v

]

S
ent:

	

T
uesday, A

ugust 07, 2007 3:45 P
M

To:

	

ttw
g
le

o
.g

o
v

;S
usan O

C
onnell; M

ikelle M
orra; Joann E

kblad; D
avid K

rech; G
eorge Li

C
c:

	

Jam
es B

all; P
ontacoloni, D

enise <
C

T
R

>
; P

into, G
reg; D

am
an, A

lex; H
eifetz, S

tephen; B
renner, Louis W

S
ubject: F

C
C

 application status for w
eek of 8/6/07

G
ood afternoon,

P
lease be advised that D

O
J, FB

I, and D
H

S have N
O

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
 on the follow

ing application(s):

V
anco Solutions Inc. - IT

C
-214-20070703 -00260

V
anco U

S L
L

C
. - IT

C
-214-20070703 -00262

V
olP

lnvite Inc. - IT
C

-214-20070718-00280
Y

ackie T
elecom

 Inc - IT
C

-214-20070718-00279

P
lease let m

e know
 if you have any questions. T

hanks.

G
reg

A
. G

regory P
into

U
.S. D

epartm
ent of H

om
eland Security

Foreign Financial &
 Investm

ent Issues
E

m
ail: G

reg.P
intodhs.gov

Phone: (202) 282-8592
M

obile: (202) 631-0671

T
his com

m
unication, along w

ith any attachm
ents, is covered by federal and state law

 governing electronic com
m

unications and m
ay

contain confidential and legally privileged infonnation. If the reader of this m
essage is not the intended recipient, you are hereby

notified that any dissem
ination, distribution, use or copying of this m

essage is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error,
please reply im

m
ediately to the sender and delete this m

essage. T
hank you.

8/7/2007
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M
ikelle M

o
rra

From
:

	

M
ikelle M

orra

S
ent:

	

T
hursday, A

ugust 09, 2007 1:02 P
M

To:

	

'brian. registe©
vanco-us.com

'

C
c:

	

G
eorge Li; D

avid K
rech; S

usan O
C

onnell; Joann E
kblad; V

eronica G
arcia-U

Iloa; Janeese P
arker;

M
ike

lle
 M

o
n
a
; 'D

a
m

a
n
, A

le
x'; 'g

re
g
.p

in
to

d
h
s.g

o
v'; 'A

m
y.Ja

b
lo

n
e
ru

sd
o
j.g

o
v';

'jo
se

p
h
.sp

rin
g
ste

e
n
u
sd

o
j.g

o
v'; 'L

o
u
is. b

re
n
n
e
r©

d
h
s.g

o
v'; 'jp

ife
rle

o
.g

o
v'

S
u

b
ject:

	

F
C

C
 S

ection 214 G
ranted

A
ttach

m
en

ts:
D

A
-07-3545A

1[1].pdf

V
a
n
co

 S
o
lu

tio
n
s, In

c.
IT

C
-2

1
4
-2

0
0
7
0
7
0
3
-0

0
2
6
0

V
a
n
co

 U
S

, L
L
C

IT
C

- 2
1
4
-2

0
0
7
0
7
0
3
-0

0
2
6
2

T
h
e
 a

b
o
ve

 liste
d
 a

p
p
lica

tio
n
s h

a
ve

 b
e
e
n
 g

ra
n
te

d
 b

y P
u
b
lic N

o
tice

 re
le

a
se

d
 A

u
g
u
st 9

, 2
0
0
7
; R

e
p
o
rt N

o
.

T
E

L
-0

1
1
7
6
, D

A
 0

7
-3

5
4
5
 (a

tta
ch

e
d
).

T
h
a
n
k yo

u
,

M
ike

lle
 M

o
rra

M
ike

lle
.M

..o
.rra

@
fcc.g

y
In

te
rn

a
tio

n
a
l B

u
re

a
u
! P

o
licy D

ivisio
n

2
0
2
-4

1
8
-7

1
5
1

8
/9

/2
0
0
7



Jan
eese P

arker

From
:

	

G
eorge Li

S
ent:

	

W
ednesday, A

ugust01, 2007 10:41 A
M

To:

	

D
am

an, A
lex'

C
c:

	

Janeese P
arker

S
ubject:

	

R
E

: [T
T

] F
C

C
 application status for w

eek of 8/1/07

T
hank you A

lex.

O
riginal M

essage-----
From

: D
am

an, A
lex [m

ailto :A
lex.D

am
an@

dhs.gov
]

Sent:
W

ednesday, A
ugust 01, 2007 10:30 A

M
T

o: ttw
g@

leo.gov
; Susan O

C
onnell; M

ikelle M
ona; Joann E

kblad; D
avid K

rech; G
eorge L

i
C

c: Jam
es B

all; P
ontacoloni, D

enise <
C

T
R

>
; P

into, G
reg

Subject: [T
T

] FC
C

 application status for w
eek of 8/1/07

Im
portance: H

igh

G
ood m

orning,

P
lease be advised that D

O
J, FB

I, and D
H

S have N
O

 C
O

M
M

E
N

T
 on the follow

ing application(s):

SpaceN
et IT

C
-214-20061204-00538

SunC
om

 IT
C

-214-20070626-00246

[and the follow
ing w

ith petitions to adopt provided to FC
C

 last w
eek]

R
edes M

odernas IT
C

-2 14-20070515-00189
D

el C
astillo IT

C
-2 14-20070607-00219

JuB
e IT

C
-214-20070607-0021 8

Sage IT
C

-214-20070601-0021 1

P
lease be advised that D

O
J, FB

I, and D
H

S request that the follow
ing applications be R

E
M

O
V

E
D

 from
stream

line:

E
asyT

el IT
C

-214-20070703-00258
V

anco Solutions IT
C

-214-20070703-00260
V

anco U
S IT

C
-214-20070703-00262

A
ntilles C

rossing SC
L

-T
/C

-20070621-00013

P
lease let m

e know
 if you have any questions. T

hanks.

A
lex D

am
an

O
ffice of G

eneral C
ounsel

D
epartm

ent of H
om

eland Security
202-282-9940
alex.dam

andhs.gov

T
his com

m
unication, along w

ith any attachm
ents, is covered by federal and state law

 governing electronic
com

m
unications and m

ay contain confidential and legally privileged inform
ation. If the reader of this m

essage is

1



not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissem
ination, distribution, use or copying of this

m
essage is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in error, please reply im

m
ediately to the sender and

delete this m
essage. T

hank you.

2


